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Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Thu 11/2/2023 10:50 AM

To:Sanjana Agarwal <sanjana.a@invertis.org>

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | .91.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 12:38 PM

To: Akshita Banga <akshita.b@invertis.org>

Cc: Umesh Gautam <ugautam@invertis.org>; YDS Arya <vc@invertis.org>; Dr. S. S.Tripathi
<dean.agriculture@invertis.org>

Subject: Industrial Visit | | For B.Sc Agriculture students || On 10th Nov 2022
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Dear Akshita Mam, .

”

CRC has organized an Educational visit / forest visit for B.Sc Agriculture students on R 4

10t Nov 2022 ( k\\.~/
§

Company : The Museums of Forest Research Institute Dehradun Director CUTDU)TB\E Relaugc..
Date of Visit : 10" Nov 2022 Invertis University
Visit Time : 9:30 am Bareilly
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About the Museums of Forest Research Institute Dehradun

The mammoth building houses six gigantic museums namely:

1. The Social Forestry Museum

2. The Pathology Museum

3. The Silviculture Museum

4. The Timber Museum ‘

5. The N.W.F.P Museum

6. And the Entomology Museum.

These museums narrate the rise of forestry as a serious discipline, a contribution of the
British Raj.

The major highlights are:

« The dioramas of floodplains
« Forest patterns across India
« And a cross-section of a 700-year old Deodar tree.

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | .91-72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones:(+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110 ), Telefax: (+91581) 2460454
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

N\
e

Director Corporate Relations

/ W
/ (& . :
; \)(\\qev INYETLIS Urnuversity
\ R= n"in
?‘G \ yd ey
L2
XN (e\\\“
a2

Aahaithlanl 2mMm



INVERTIS

INIVERSITY BAREILLY

AY:2022-2023

INVERTIS UNIVERSITY,
CRITERIA 1.3.3

BAREILLY

Industrinl/Ficld visits

Program Name:B.Sc. {H} Agriculture

S. | Student Name | Roll Number Organization, Guide Date(s),
No 7 Place Duration in days
1. Forest Research Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
AMAN 2011002003 | (FR) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11722, 05
days
2. . Forest Rescarch Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/722 to
AYUSHIVERMA | 2011001005 | (FRI) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22 , 95
days
3. Forest Research Institute | Dy, AkshimBanga and 0%/11/2Z to
DAVINDER SINGH | 2011001007 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
days
4. Forest Research Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
NAGENDRA 2011001009 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
GANGWAR days
5. Forest Research Institute | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
SHANTANU 2011001010 (FRD) Dr, Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
KUMAR days
6. Forest Research Institute | Dr. AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
PRIYAM SAXENA | 2011001011 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
days
7. _ Forest Research Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 08/1122t0
PRAMOD KUMAR | 2011001012 | (FR) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
_ days
8. Forest Research Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
PARAS SINGH 2011001013 | (FR)) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22; 05
days
) Forest Research Institute | Dp, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
| ASHISH SHARMA | 2011001014 | (FRI) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
: days
10, . _ Forest Research Institute | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22t0
| SACHIN 5INGH 2011001015 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12111122, 05
days
11. - Forest Research Institute | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11722w
SURVA KANT 20112002016 | (FRY) Dr. Devraj Singh 12711722, 05
GUPTA - : days
12.1 caum ARHA Forest Research Institute | Dr, AkshitaBanga and [ 98/11/22 10
2011001017 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 12711722, 05
RAIPUT | days
13. o ' Foresl Research Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga'and 08/11/22 to
UTTAM MISTRI | 2012002020 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
' - days
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14, Forest Rescarch Institute T Dy, AkshitaBanpa ard . B
NARENDRA . » Aks ltaBnng_a and 08/11/22 10
GANGWAR 2011001021 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, o5
15 Forest R h Insti D days
. : . orest Research Ing itute r. AkshilaBzmga and 08/1 1722 o
ANANYAVERMA | 2011001022 | (FRY) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
days
16. | sshay PRATAD - F;};ﬂ}ﬁt Research Institute | 13, AkshitaBanga and | 08/11/27 15
SINGH 2011001023 | (FRI) Dr. Devraj Singh 12711722, 05
days
17. Forest Research Institute | Dy AkshitaBanga and | 08/11/3319
HUZAIFA SAHRAM | 2011001024 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 1271177 - 05
L days
18, Forest Research Institute Dr. AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
KUNAL SINGH 2011001025 | (FRI) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/1122, 05
: days
19, Forest Research Instinuie | Ty, AkshitaBangaand | 08/11/52 15
PRADEEP 2011001026 | (FRI) Dr. Devraj Singl 12/11122, 05
days
20. Forest Research Institate Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
SANJEEVKUMAR | 2011001027 | (FRY) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/1122, 05
days
21. . Forest Rescarch Institute | D, AkshitaBanga and | 08/1 1723 ‘o
DEEPANSHUY 2011001028 | (FRY) Dr. Devraj Singh. . 12/11/27 . 55
KASHYAP days
72, Forest Research Institute | Ty, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
UDIT SINGH 2011001029 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 12111722, 05
days
3. Forest Research Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
visheshsingh 2011001032 | (FR)) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11122, 05
days
24 Forest Research Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 t0
VAIBHAY 2011001033 (FRI) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
DIWAKAR . days
55 Forest Research Institute | Dy AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 4
| MUKUL KUMAR 2011001036 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 1271122 35
PANDEY . days |
T3 Forest Research Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
' YASHSHARMA | 2011001037 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/1122, 05
. days
57 ‘ Forest Research Institute | D, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
| ABHIsHEK sINGH 2011001039 | (FRI) Dr. Devraj Singh ézilmz’ 05
28 _ Forest Research Institute Dr. AkshitaBanga and - | 08/11/22 _to
" | VAIBHAV 2011001040 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22,, 05
UPADHYAY i} o _ days :
75 . | Forest Research Institule | Dr. AkshitaBanga and ?gﬁ }ﬁi P
8 ACHAﬂ | 20;100104? {FRI) s Dr._DeYI‘-aj angh ‘ days *‘
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30. ‘ Forest Research Instinete | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 01122 10
MANSHIJAISWAL | 2011001043 | (FRD Dr. Devaf Singh 1211722, 05
_ days
31| Forest Research [nstinate Dr. AkshitaBanga and 0811722 10
Mohd. Ayaan 2011001048 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 1211722 . 05
days - -
32. Forest Research lastiane | Dr. AkshitaBanga and | 031 1221
ABHISHEK KUMAR | 2011001045 | (FRD) Dr. Devrgj Singh 127 35
davs
33. Focest Research Institwte | Dr, AkshitaBanga and | 08/11732 1o
ARCHIT MISHRA | 2011001047 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 11122, 05
days
34. - | Forest Research lostinze | Dr, AkshitaBangaand | 0/11733 1o
| VISHNUKUMAR | 2011001049 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 1211122, 05
days
35. Forest Research Institene | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 10
Jaideepsingh 2011001050 (R . Dr. Devraj Singh * 12111722, 05
davs
36. Forest Research lastiate | Dr. AkshitaBangaand | 08/11/3 i
ANIKETKUMAR | 2011001051 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12750 95
SHARMA 5 davs
37. Forest Research Instinets | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 03112 w
AJAY PAL 2011001056 | FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
_ days
38. Forest Ressarch Instinnte | Dr. AkshitaBanga and 08/11722 w0
AFTAB AU KHAN | 2011001057 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 121122, 05
: ~ days
39. Forest Research Instiwte | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/722 0
ADITYA DHANRA) { 2011001058 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 121122, 0z
] days
20, : Forest Research Instinte | Dr. AkshitaBanga and | 08/1 1723 1o
DEEPAK MEHRA | 2011001060 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 25 05
] . days
31, Fores: Research Institzte | Dr. AkshitaBanga and 01122 10
TANYA SINGH 2011001061 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 121122, 05
days
42, Forest Research Institnute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 0811/t
LALIT NARAYAN | 2011001062 | FRD | Dr. Devraj Singh 12711722, 05
SONU . _ days
43, Forest Research Instiite | Dr. AkshitaBanga and 081122100
SARTHAKSAHU | 2011001063 | (FRI) Dr. Devraj Singh fl 1722, 05
. ys
44. Forest Research fastinte | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 0871122 10
RIZWAN AHMAD | 2011001065 | (FRD) Dr.Devj Singh (‘i;” 127,95
45 MES . Forest Research Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and ?g}’ } :g 100_5
© | BRAHMESH ! (FRI) Dr. Devraj Sing i .
PANDEY ;011001055 | { 5 . j Singh dars
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46, Forest Research Institate | D, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
PRIYANKA 2011001067 | (FRI) Dr. Devraj Singh 12711722, 05
. days
47. Forest Research Institute | Dr. AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 14
PRANJAL 2012001068 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 1271117 05
_ days
48, Forest Research Institute | Dy, AkshitaBanga and 08/11722 10
PRINCE AGRAWAL | 2011001068 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 1211722, 05
’ days
9. con ALIKA Forest Research Institute | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 10
PATHAK 2011001071 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh ‘11 2111122, 05
ays
50. Forest Research Institute | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11722 10
G R
SILI\’I?EEIA SHAN 2011001072 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11122, 05
days
51, Forest Research Institute | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
NIDHI VERMA 2011001074 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22 , 05
: days "
52. Forest Research Institute Dr, Akshitaﬁanga and 08/1 122
KHUSHI KUMARI | 2011001075 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12711722, 05
days
53, Forest Research Institute | Dr. AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
SIPIKA IYOTI 2011001076 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
days
53, ] Forest Research Institute | Dr. AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to0
DEEPAK JOSHI 2011001077 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11/22, 05
days
55, Forest Research Instituto | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/12210-
MANPREET 2011001078 (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 12/1 1/22 H)
MISHRA days -
56, Forest Research Instilte | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/1 b.&f‘e’;ﬁ
HANNY JAISWAL | 2012001079 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 12/11722, 05
days
5. Forest Research Instiwte | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 10 .
| NIKKY JAISWAL 2011001080 | (FRD) Dr. Devraj Singh - 12/11722, 05
. days
58, _ Forest Research Institute | Dr. AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22 to
RISHABHSINGH | 2011001081 | (FRD Dr. Devraj Singh 12111722, 05
- days
) | ForestResearch Institute | Dr, AkshitaBanga and 08/11/22t0
VISHAW PRATAP 2011001082 (FRI) ] Dr. Devraj Singh 1211122 N ¢s
SINGH . i _ _ days
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VISIT R ,
e FORiz'?iT OF B.Sc (Hons.)Agriculture (Semester V)STUDENTS
ESEARCH INSTITUTE (FRI), Dehradun

D
ehradun from 8" november 2022 to 12** November, 2022, The visit was organized by
CRC of Invertis Unlversity, Bareily.

Durlng this visit B.Sc. (Hons)Agriculture students of Invertis University undergone a
real time experience of such prestiglous institute of the country and its
infrastructure, research field.

Regarding this visit, Honourable Chancellor of Invertis University Dr.Umesh Gautam,
Vice-Chancellor Prof. YDS Arya, boosted the morale of the students and assured that
the students should get practical experience apart from their theoretical knowledge
to make them ready for the competitive world. Dean Agriculture Prof. S.S. Tripathi,
while explaining the importance of this visit to the students, told them the need of
practical knowledge along with classroom teaching. Head of the Department Dr.
Akshita Banga also assured the students that more such tours would be organized
in the near future so that the students would get practical knowledge. During this
visit Dr.Devraj Singh and Dr. Akshita Banga, Assistant Professors of the department

were accompanied the students.

LY

Dcpartmr:nl of Agriculture 9{}’4

Invertis University, Buréi))y. e |
éill Dean Faculty of Agriculi

“Invertls University
Bareilly-243123, UP

2 O-O’\‘ X \){\\ \
“Regigtrar

Bareil'v

AR



